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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 24 November 2018 11:11 AM
To: 'williamtan@cdge.com.sg'; 'catherinekoh@cdge.com.sg'
Subject: Your Ref: T 0418/ SHC3313S/ WT (st) *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18006520/K1pa3 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX 5066E(AXA) & SHC 3313S ON 06/04/2018]
Attachments: Statement of FX 5066E.PDF

Your Ref: T 0418/ SHC3313S/ WT (st)                            Without Prejudice  
Our Ref: CC4/ASM18006520/K1pa3 
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX 5066E(AXA) & SHC 3313S ON 06/04/2018  
 
We refer to the above matter.  
 
Attached here with a copy of our insured accident report for your easy reference. Our principal had 
reviewed the matter and based on your client’s video, it shows that your taxi was exiting the roundabout 
from the inner lane, our insured was travelling along the outer lane has the right of way. We are of the view 
that BOLA S13(b) is applicable. 
 
In view of this, we regret to inform your that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to 
look into your client claim. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


